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The Remains and main exhibition in Nanmen Branch
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This factory was once a large chemistry plant built in 1899 (Meiji year 32)
named Taipei Nanmon Factory of the Monopoly Bureau,
Government-General of Taiwan for camphor refining and opium
manufacture in an area of around 56,200 square meters. It is now called "The
Manmen Factory of Monopoly Bureau® as a National Monument.

Taiwan's camphor production had once topped the world, and its only
camphor refinery was also one of the top camphor factories across the
world. As time goes by, the presently remaining area of Nanmen Factory is
merely around one-eighth of its area in its prime. However, it is the final
witness to the monopoly of camphor and opium in modern Taiwan. It is also
one of the earliest and most important chemical plants, an irreplaceable
architectural and cultural property in the history of Taiwan's monopoly
business.
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The Camphor Warehouse
The Red House Completed in 1915
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The Red House (originally the Camphor Warehouse) was completed on
March 31, 1915. On the eve of the first World War, countries around the
world were in dire need of camphor. Thus, the Monopoly Bureau set forth
with the construction of the camphor warehouse. Over the years, the Red
House has gone by different names and served various purposes.
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The Red House The Camphor Shrine: Kusunoki Jinja
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The White Hall The Remains of Stone Walkways
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400-Koku Water Pool

The Brick Wall
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The First Freight Elevator inTaiwan
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The Opium Warehouse

2 The White Hall completed in 1902
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The White Hall, originally named the Supply Warehouse, was
completed in January 31, 1902 and is the oldest piece of architecture
within the Nanmen Factory complex. It is also Taiwan's only existing
architecture from the opium industry. Although it has undergone
numerous renovations, the hall has managed to preserve its original
aesthetic, giving it valuable historical significance.
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Four Hundred Koku Water Pool
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The Four-Hundred Koku Water
Pool was located at the center of
the water reservoir. Completed
on November 6, 1929 (Showa 4),
it is a piece of fire fighting
equipment left behind from the
Japanese occupation era. Coolant
and sewage produced from the
camphor and opium factories
during manufacturing flowed
into the water reservoir via steel
pipes. This water was used for
cleaning, dampening the factory
floor, and watering plants. When
fires broke out, the water became
a vital fire-fighting tool. The
water capacity was 400-koku
(approximately 72 cubic meters),
hence its name The
Four-Hundred Koku Water Pool.
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Blueprints of the 400-Koku Water Pool, 1929
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The Brick Wall
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The plain brick wall along Nanchang Road constructed during the Japanese
era of 1927 was made of Taiwan Renga red brick (the highest quality
Taiwanese red brick) inlaid with a three-stripe washed finish of stucco design.
The base of the wall is also decorated with a washed stucco finish, which
echoes the design of the Red House, making both pieces of architecture
worthy of preservation in their entirety. In 2009, due to the construction of
the museum, a section of the wall was removed through the use of a water
jet. The section was moved to the wall surrounding the Nanmen Factory and
original site of the Ministry of Finance, giving it a new lease on life.
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The Remains of Laboratory
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According to the design drawings of the Nanmen Factory drawn during the
Japanese colonial period, foundations of preceding buildings were likely to
be found in the park. The research team was commissioned to study these
possible remains, and as expected, some pavement and foundations of the
laboratory (also known as the main office, completed in 1914) were found
during the excavation.
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The Camphor Shrine: Kusunoki Jinja
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There was once a Shrine, called Kusunoki Jinja, guarding the camphor industry
inside the Nanmen Factory. The shrine was built by Mr. Tabata Kozaburo, the
director of the Monopoly Bureau at the time. The shrine was actually a branch
from the main shrine of the far uphill Trees Village in Nantou, in order to pay
respect to the spirits more conveniently. Both the main shrine and the branch
were settled on October 1, 1933.
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The Remains of Stone Walkways
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Conceptual site plan for the relocation and preservation of stone walkway
Provided by Chan Yi-Chung Architectural Firm

During the proceeding of micro piling for the collection building, a great
number of remains were discovered after the original asphalt pavement was
dismantled. After comparing the original design drawings, old gutters, wall
foundations, platforms, light rails, red brick pavement, car garage, and the
sand stone walkways were dug out by hand successively. After measurement
and recording, the stone walkways were relocated and reorganized on the
road south of the laboratory remains.
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Brick Pavement within

the Packaging Area of the Red House
2009FEITHHIZETLR » T ABIRIRE SIS AT
- WERRIIT T S AR SREFREF ZBEKSHE & (2
EREHRTFSE LT - R(FE R Tt BB M BRI
AL - B—SHRIRMEE -

In the original restoration design, the
floor of the packaging area was intended
to cover in large marble stones. However,
after much well-preserved brick
pavements were found under the floor,
the design was altered to restoring and
preserving the original old pavement.
The masons used old bricks recovered
from the construction site and mixed
them with new red bricks to repair the
damaged pavement.

2005 FFATIRfEEBAL LY

wiEIEMRER M

Brick pavement within the packaging Area of the Red House, 2005
Provided by Huang Chun-ming Architectural Research Lab
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The First Freight Elevator in Taiwan
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After the completion of the Camphor Warehouse in 1915 (Taisho 4), in May 1916
(Taisho 5), the Monopoly Bureau prepared to install two “elevators® (freight
elevators) inside the Camphor Warehouse to facilitate the handling of goods.
These are the earliest known freight elevators installed in Taiwan.

At that time, lightweight carts were used to transport goods. They could be
pushed directly into the first floor of the Camphor Warehouse from the loading
area and onto the elevator platform, allowing the goods to be transported directly
to the second floor. The goods would then be unloaded and stored.
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Stone Paint on the Sandstone
of Former City Wall
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The sandstone that makes up the White Hall outer wall comes from a
section of Taipei's old city wall that was demolished in 1901. In 1960s, the
most innovative stone lacquer was applied to the wall to retain its beauty,
water resistance, and quality. Now, after decades of exposure to the
water-proof lacquer, the stone has lost its ability to naturally ventilate and

is coming apart. Methods are being sought after to safely remove the
lacquer without further damaging the stone.
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Push Cart Railways
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Push carts were a commaon sight in the many areas of the Nanmen Factory. They
were the most convenient and effective transportation tools. The track gauge of
the rails was 19.5 inches (49.5 cm). Initially, 12-pound rails were used, but in the
mid-1920s, they transitioned to 14-pound or 6-kilogram rails. Workers loaded raw
materials and finished products onto these carts and pushed them manually,
transporting goods around the factory premises. Currently, only the Red House
holds remains of these original tracks. The north side of the White Hall
reconstructed the tracks with its renovation in 2009. ﬁz
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The plan of the branch line
of the track for push cart in Manmen Factory
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Hours

Park: Monday-Sunday 6 am-10 pm

Exhibition Hall: Tuesday-Sunday: 9:30 am-5 pm

Open on national and consecutive holidays

Closed on Mondays, Lunar New Year's Eve and Lunar New Year's Day

Tickets
NT$20 Regular
NT$10 Discount

Getting Here

The Nanmen Branch is across from

the Taiwan Tobacco & Liquor Corporation.
Mo. 1, Sec. 1, Nanchang Rd., Taipei
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Tel. 02-2397-3666 www.ntm.gov.tw



